Re: FW: Request for continuation to Feb 23, 2010 meeting [
Joe H Harn to: Kirk Bone 01/25/2010 10:59 AM

mcook, Patricia E Beck, Michael J Ciccozzi, Louis B Green, Suzanne Allen de
Cc: Sanchez, The BOSONE, The BOSTHREE, The BOSTHREE, The BOSFOUR,

The BOSFIVE

Kirk,

| support your request for a continuance. Although, | have no formal authority related to granting your
continuance, | can not imagine the Board of Supervisors not honoring your request.

| will be at the meeting and request a continuance for the benefit of the Auditor-Controller's Office. You
are safe making plans to be else where tomorrow.

Joe Harn, CPA

Auditor-Controller

El Dorado County

Work Phone (530)621-5456

Cell Phone (530)409-8291

Fax (530)295-2511
"Libby Smith" <LSmith@parkerdevco.com>

"Libby Smith”
<LSmith@parkerdevco.com> To <joeharn@co.el-dorado.ca.us>
01/25/2010 10:47 AM cc "Kirk Bone" <KBone@parkerdevco.com>

Subject FW: Request for continuation to Feb 23, 2010 meeting

Attached letter forwarded to you per request of Kirk Bone.

Libby Smith

PARKER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
4525 Serrano Parkway

El Dorado Hills, CA. 95762

Phone: 916-939-4060

Fax: 916-939-3567

From: Libby Smith

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 2:39 PM

To: 'bosfive@edcgov.us'; 'bosone@edcgov.us'; 'bostwo@edcgov.us'; 'bosthree@edcgov.us';
'bosfour@edcgov.us'

Cc: Kirk Bone; 'Michael J. Cook'

Subject: Request for continuation to Feb 23, 2010 meeting

Attached please find letter of today’s date from Kirk Bone, requesting continuation of 1/26/10 Agenda ltem
17.

Please contact me if there are any questions or any problem with this email transmission.



Thank you,

Libby Smith
Assistant to Kirk Bone

EST. {956
PARKER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Over 50 Years of Pride in the Communities We Build

4525 Serrano Parkway + El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
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